Harlow District Council
Planning

Civic Centre

The Water Gardens
Harlow

CM20 1WG

20 November 2023

Dear Sir,

Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for the Relocation of Qutbuilding
Planning consent ref. HW/HSE/22/00483 dated 7*" December 2022

Attached are proposed outbuilding drawings together with revised site plan indicating the
proposed new position of the outbuilding.

The outbuilding dimensions remain as approved with an added canopy.

Drawings submitted.

Outbuilding Plan ATAC.SW.22.10 Rev.C
Outbuilding Elevations ATAC.SW.22.11 Rev.C
Site Plan ~ ATAC.SW.22.100 Rev.A
OS location Map

OS Site Map

Your faithfully

Alan Taylor(agent)

AT Architectural Consultancy
Member of the Chartered Institute of Architectural Technologists since 1979

41 St Johns Avenue, Old Harlow, Essex, CM17 OBA




